
Memorandum

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Assistant Chief D. Lazar
Operations

capta A. Pera Q(1/
Community Engagement Division

Thursday, November 07, 2024

Officer of the Month Ceremony Awards Gift Approval

San Francisco Police Department

The following officers were honored for their outstanding work and
dedication to the community from January 2023 to June 2023, in the Officer
of the Month Ceremony. The recipients of these awards each received a
check for $500.00 from the San Francisco Police Officers Association
Service Fund and a one-night stay at the Hilton Hotel valued at $500.00
We are requesting approval from the SF Police Commission for the receipt
of these awards.

Month/Year Station/Unit Recipient
January 2023 Tenderloin Ofc. Nicholas Parkin #1033

February 2023 Southern Ofc. Kyle Roach #2457
Ofc. Ricardo Pumay #1308

March 2023 Central Ofc. Gabriella Zambrana #1332

Ofc. Jason Galvez# 299
April 2023 Central Ofc. Gary Kuna boot #1273

Ofc. Dexter Tsang #1518
May 2023 Southern Ofc. Hector Rodarte #315

Northern Ofc. David Colclough III #1353
June 2023 Tenderloin Ofc. Chiluugin Tumurchudur #2094

Ofc. Victor Custodio #1547

Attached:
Two- SFPD Donor Disclosure/Gift Acknowledgement

SFPD-68 (03/89) *
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